
RESOLUTION NO.        2989

WHEREAS, public facilities need to be constructed to serve a

proposed industrial site in the Allen Lane Industrial Park, and

WHEREAS, the public facilities include water, wastewater and
streets, and

WHEREAS,      Subsection 15.04.010 of the Albany Municipal Code requires
the City Council to declare by resolution that it intends to make
said improvements.

NOW,     THEREFORE,      BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council intends to
make the improvements and hereby directs the City Engineer to make
a survey of the improvements and file a written engineer~s report
with the City Recorder and further directs the Finance Director to
prepare a financial investigation report with such reports to be
in compliance with AMC Sections 15.04.020 and 15.04.030.

DATED THIS 10thDAy OF October                              ,

199~ ~~
ATTEST:

i./_ 7~L~-                CITY I~ORDER



INTERDEPART~IENTAL NE~IORANDUH

Publlc Works Department

TO:              Albany City Council

VIA:             Steve Bryant, City Manager

FROM:            John Joyce, P.E., Public Works Director

DATE:            October 3, 1990, for October 10, 1990, City Council Meeting

SUBJECT:         Allen Lane Industrial Park LID

SUPRA Corporation is proposing to move forward with development of a site on Allen

Lane. Water, sever and road facilities are required for the development. It has been

proposed that these facilities be constructed as part of a local improvement district.

The affected property owners have not petttionedfor a district, however , the City can

initiate the district by stating its intent by resolution.

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution stating its intent to make

the public improvements to facilitate the development of the SUPRA site.

Works DirectOr


